From: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 12:10 PM

To: TCullen@nff.org.au; Ruchi Bhatt <Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>;
Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au

Cc: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: AM2019/17: Finalisation of Exposure Drafts - Tranche 2 - two day extension granted to all
interested parties

Dear parties,

Yesterday the Full Bench received two requests for a filing extension in relation to the Tranche 2
submissions due by 4pm on 25 November 2019 (see paragraph [8] of decision [2019] FWCFB 6861).
The two requests are as follows:

e National Farmers Federation; and

e AiGroup.

The Full Bench has considered these requests and proposes to extend the date for the filing of
submissions by all parties to 4pm on 27 November 2019.

The new timetable is as follows:

Date Event

4:00-pm-on-25-November 2019 Parties to file submissions on the provisional
4:00 pm on 27 November 2019 view and the Tranche 2 exposure drafts
4:00 pm on 9 December 2019 Parties to file submissions in reply

9:30 am on 18 December 2019 Full Bench Hearing

The Commission will publish a statement summarising the submissions and setting out some
preliminary view by close of business on 11 December 2019.

The Full Bench does not propose to grant any further extensions, or to grant an extension for the
filing of reply submissions, as to do so would place the timetable in jeopardy.

Thank you,

Tahleah Gillard
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4657

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
tahleah.gillard@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and
pay our respects to their Elders past present and emerging.
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